
Case 2:10-cv-04481-CAS -SH   Document 1    Filed 06/17/10   Page 1 of 22



 

LACA_2586098.3 1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Plaintiff KYE Systems America Corporation, by and through its attorneys, alleges 

as follows: 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. This is a civil action for patent infringement, injunctive relief, and damages 

arising under the Acts of Congress relating to patents, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.  This Court 

has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a). 

2. Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1400(b) 

and 1391(b), (c), and (d).  Upon information and belief, Defendant has engaged in the 

complained of activities in this Judicial District.  

THE PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff KYE Systems America Corporation (“KYE”) is a California 

Corporation having a place of business at 12675 Colony St., Chino, California 91710.   

4. Defendant Primax Electronics Ltd. (“Primax”) is a corporation organized 

and existing under the laws of Taiwan, Republic of China, having a place of business at 

No. 699, Ruey Kung Road, Neihu, Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C. 

5. KYE is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Primax has had 

ongoing and systematic contacts with this Judicial District, and has placed infringing 

computer mouse products accused of infringement herein into the stream of commerce 

knowing and expecting that such products would end up being used in this Judicial 

District, and actually supporting and aiding and abetting use of such products in this 

Judicial District, as alleged more particularly below.  

CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

6. KYE hereby incorporates paragraphs 1 through 5, inclusive, herein by 

reference. 

7. This is a claim by KYE against Primax for patent infringement in violation 

of 35 U.S.C. § 271. 

8. United States Patent No. 5,530,455 (the “’455 Patent” or “patent-in-suit”)
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entitled “Roller Mouse for Implementing Scrolling in Windows Applications” was duly 

and legally issued on June 25, 1996.  A true and correct copy of the ‘455 Patent is 

attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  The ‘455 Patent is valid and subsisting and, by way of 

assignment, is owned by KYE. 

9. KYE has marked the packaging of its own computer mouse products that 

incorporate the invention of the patent-in-suit with the number of the patent-in-suit.  

10. KYE is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Primax has 

manufactured, used, sold, and/or offered for sale in the United States one or more 

computer mouse products that, when combined with computer operating systems, 

infringe the patent-in-suit.  Specifically, at least Primax’s Dynex Optical Mouse model 

DX-WMSE and Twintouch 720e Wireless Office Desktop Combo Mouse products 

infringe at least claims 1-3 and 11-13 of the patent-in-suit when combined with a 

windows based computer operating system. 

11. KYE is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Primax has  

actively induced the infringement of the patent-in-suit by actively and knowingly aiding 

and abetting, and otherwise encouraging and promoting, one or more third parties’, 

including Primax’s own customers’, direct infringement of the patent-in-suit in violation 

with knowledge of the infringement, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) when Primax 

sells its mouse products that it knows will be used with a windows based computer 

operating system and which it encourages users to use with a windows based computer 

operating system.   

12. KYE is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Primax has 

also contributed to the infringement of patent-in-suit by selling, offering for sale, or 

importing into the United States one or more of Primax’s infringing mouse products for 

use in practicing the claimed inventions of the patent-in-suit, with knowledge that 

Primax’s infringing mouse products are especially adapted for using in the infringement 

of the claimed inventions of the patent-in-suit and not staple articles or commodities of 

commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing uses, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c). 
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13. Primax had actual and constructive notice of the patent-in-suit before the 

filing of this lawsuit, as evidenced by, among other things, the lawsuit Primax brought, 

styled as Primax Electronics Ltd. v. KYE Systems America Corp., Case No. 09-0273, 

brought in the N.D. Cal. filed January 22, 2009.  KYE is informed and believes and on 

that basis alleges that Primax’s inducing and contributory infringements of the patent-in-

suit as alleged herein were willful and deliberate. 

14. KYE has been damaged by Primax’s infringement of the patent-in-suit in an 

amount to be determined at trial.  Furthermore, by these acts, Primax has irreparably 

injured KYE and such injury will continue unless Primax is enjoined by this Court.  

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, KYE prays for judgment against Primax as follows: 

1. That Defendant be adjudged to have willfully indirectly infringed the patent-

in-suit; 

2. That Defendant be adjudged to have induced infringement of the patent-in-

suit; 

3. That Defendant be adjudged to have contributed to infringement of the 

patent-in-suit; 

4. That Defendant, its subsidiaries, affiliates, parents, successors, assigns, 

officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons acting in concert or in 

participation with Defendants be temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently enjoined 

from contributing to the infringement of and inducing infringement of the patent-in-suit, 

and specifically from making, using, selling, or offering for sale, any products that 

indirectly infringe the inventions of the patent-in-suit during the life of the claims of the 

patent-in-suit, without the express written authority of KYE; 

5. That Defendant be directed to fully compensate KYE for all damages 

attributable to its infringement of the patent-in-suit in an amount according to proof at 

trial; 

6. That Defendant be ordered to deliver to Plaintiff, for destruction at 
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